

Re: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Project A Water Main Improvements

Brittany Heun <bheun@caldwell-nj.com>

Tue 6/20/2023 1:33 PM

To: Ava V. <opra+request-46746-7894a683@requests.opramachine.com>

Good afternoon,

I have received your records request and have sent it to the proper department for review.

Regards,
Brittany

Brittany Heun
Deputy Clerk
Borough of Caldwell
24 Smull Avenue
Caldwell, NJ 07006
973-403-4638
bheun@caldwell-nj.com

From: Ava V. <opra+request-46746-7894a683@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Brittany Heun <bheun@caldwell-nj.com>
Subject: OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Project A Water Main Improvements

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send the final and compiled bid tabulation (Bid Tally), including all quantities and unit pricing for each bidder, for Project A Water Main Improvements that was submitted on 2/25/20.

Below is an example of the format we are looking for that the engineer usually creates at the completion of the bid:

				BIDDER 1		BIDDER 2	

Item	Description	QNT	UNIT	AMOUNT	UNIT	AMOUNT	

Please send all documents electronically.

Thanks,
PPA

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-46746-7894a683@requests.opramachine.com

Is bheun@caldwell-nj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Caldwell Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?>

[a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dcaldwell_borough&c=E,1,8pqFqPxg-ARv4sdA_nYvFugyscqK018wm1nT9-5IDxx5TMSR_dTlfgu9IQZl8DiO_0mhgAgS11Jh_IWITPml0h8UMuAol3NTqRbolTDk&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dcaldwell_borough&c=E,1,8pqFqPxg-ARv4sdA_nYvFugyscqK018wm1nT9-5IDxx5TMSR_dTlfgu9IQZl8DiO_0mhgAgS11Jh_IWITPml0h8UMuAol3NTqRbolTDk&typo=1)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?>

[a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelpp%2fofficers&c=E,1,HsBHjM_b0r9g-AXppgxrKpQZl5taT6HhgVOtT6Gxo_icB44xmRasy28KSBYVU5qpZJvZfytlfsg4wAu0LxdHPuW0HpVX6nUGHJd7PdEaXRMueLraO7HzQQgLvA,&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelpp%2fofficers&c=E,1,HsBHjM_b0r9g-AXppgxrKpQZl5taT6HhgVOtT6Gxo_icB44xmRasy28KSBYVU5qpZJvZfytlfsg4wAu0LxdHPuW0HpVX6nUGHJd7PdEaXRMueLraO7HzQQgLvA,&typo=1)

View this OPRA request & responses online:

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?>

[a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fbid_tabulation_results_for_proje&c=E,1,62t5niM_I5BhmCJEcmZAAPaRvx9MDIMdLWNs7jq5pPlmKQlHK5iKgnAjsDcwrJ8gF0Btp8bQrjQuzytfys1tRtGMKgADcb9Da9U-igrAspkxUeA0JT2Q9k,&typo=1](https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fbid_tabulation_results_for_proje&c=E,1,62t5niM_I5BhmCJEcmZAAPaRvx9MDIMdLWNs7jq5pPlmKQlHK5iKgnAjsDcwrJ8gF0Btp8bQrjQuzytfys1tRtGMKgADcb9Da9U-igrAspkxUeA0JT2Q9k,&typo=1)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

BID TABULATIONCLIENT: Borough of CaldwellPROJECT: Project A Water Main ImprovementsCONTRACT: "A"BIDS RECEIVED: February 25, 2020 at 10 am

BIDDERS	BID SECURITY	BID	
Colonnelli Brothers, Inc.		\$2,165,283.00	
ConstructConnect		\$	
Crossroads Paving Co.		\$1,379,106.00	
Dodge Analytics		\$	
Guarini Plumbing		\$2,589,613.00	
Hutton Construction		\$2,132,446.50	
John Garcia Construction Co.		\$1,842,528.25	
Jo-Med Contracting Co.		\$1,540,192.45	
KM Construction Corp.		\$	
Matina & Son		\$1,450,000.00	
Metra Industries		\$	
Montana Construction		\$	
M.S.P. Construction		\$1,798,565.00	
New Prince Concrete		\$1,862,485.00	
Pact One, LLC		\$2,223,325.00	
Pillari Brothers		\$	
Regal Utility Services		\$1,881,199.30	
Sanitary Construction Co.		\$	
Shauger Group		\$2,768,135.00	

BID TABULATION

CLIENT: Borough of Caldwell

PROJECT: Project A Water Main Improvements

CONTRACT: "A"

BIDS RECEIVED: February 25, 2020 at 10 am

BIDDERS	BID SECURITY	BID	
VNL. Inc.		\$	
		\$	
		\$	
		\$	

Butler Dm

ing Hilly